# Susan Brimmer

#### LPN, Wound Nurse

Wautoma, WI 54982 susanbrimmer4\_63y@indeedemail.com +1 920 647 1095

I have been working as a LPN since 2004. I have been wound care certified for 3 years working on expanding my wound care certification through UW Eau Claire. Currently working through the CDC to expand my career to include Infection Control. I also am looking in to becoming MDS certified and finish my schooling to become a RN. I am a hard worker and enjoy learning. I enjoy being a nurse. Currently looking to expand in the nursing field.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

#### **LPN**

Crossroads Care Center - Weyauwega, WI Present

Currently working as the wound care nurse. Weekly wound rounds plus work as a floor nurse opposite of wound care days. Multiple associated with this position.

#### **LPN** (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Eden Meadows Rehabilitation Center - Oshkosh, WI November 2019 to March 2021

Currently working as a LPN and Wound care certified nurse. Weekly wound rounds, admissions, discharges, supervise CNAs. Charge nurse when working in the rehab unit. IV certified and able to obtain blood draws when lab does not come to facility to obtain. I have worked with tube feedings, wound back, and trachs as well. Multiple duties within the scope of practice.

#### **LPN Unit Manager**

Edenbrook Wisconsin Rapids - Wisconsin Rapids, WI October 2016 to November 2019

Manage nursing department a long side of DON, wound rounds, MD rounds, State survey readiness, care plans, admissions, discharges, floor nurse when needed.

#### **LPN Staff Nurse**

WILD ROSE MANOR - Wild Rose, WI October 2015 to April 2016

Admissions, discharges, medications administration, worked as CNA when staffing short, treat administration.

#### **LPN Coordinator**

Clarity care - Oshkosh, WI June 2015 to April 2016 Multiple duties working with adults with disabilities in a CBRF

#### **LPN Staff Nurse**

Crystal River Health and Rehab - Waupaca, WI November 2013 to May 2015

Medication administration, treatment administration, admissions, discharges, supervise CNAS

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

MORROW HOME COMMUNITY - Sparta, WI July 2009 to March 2013

Medication administration, treatment administration, admissions, discharges

## Education

### **Registered Nursing in Registered Nursing**

Western Technical College - La Crosse, WI January 2009 to May 2013

#### **Practical Nursing in Practical Nursing**

Minnesota State College-Southeast Technical - Winona, MN August 2002 to August 2004

### Skills

- LPN
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Tube Feeding
- Vital Signs
- Nurse Management
- Developmental Disabilities Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Hospice Care
- Transcription
- Catheterization
- Management

#### Certifications and Licenses

#### **IV** Certified

June 2006 to Present

Certified to hang and start IVS.

### **Wound care**

April 2019 to Present

Wound care certification

#### LPN

#### **BLS Certification**

#### Assessments

#### **Electronic Health Records: Best Practices — Proficient**

August 2020

Knowledge of EMR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EMR use.

Full results: Proficient

# **Basic Computer Skills: PC — Completed**

August 2020

Performing basic computer operations, navigating a Windows OS, and troubleshooting common computer problems.

Full results: Completed

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.